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INTRODUCTORY

UCSON is a contrast. The ordinary Easterner forms

I his opinion of the Southwest from popular romantie
fietion. But when he steps from the Pullman at
Tueson he finds not a traditional border town, but a beauti-

ful eity—a eity of splendid homes and with a firm business
foundation—set against one of America’s most beautiful
backgrounds. Beyond, tueked away behind hills, are valleys
where the farmer is making inroads on the Great American
Desert; here at hand is a trig town whose engrossing story

shows the conventional romance in all its unreal tawdriness.

The only important Arizona city on the main line of a
transcontinental railroad, Tucson is not only the chief com-
mercial and distributing point—it has always been supreme
in the business field—but is the largest eity of Arizona and
New Mexico. The eensus of 1910 showed it to have a popu-
lation 2,000 in excess of that of any other town in this region.
It is, moreover, the oldest eity in Arizona.

Including suburbs and tourists, the population approxi-
mates 20,000, From 1900 to 1910 the gain was ninety per eent.

It would be diffiecult to lay too great stress upon the
heauty of Tueson’s residential districts. This is due not
only to the architecture, but to the gardens and trees, Ari-
zona has a greater variety of trees than the whole Middle
West, and the list has been largely drawn upon not only
in beautifying homes, but the |
of the University of Arizona.

public parks, and the grounds

Its eminence as a city of homes has many ecanses and
results. The seat of the university, Tueson has a thorough-
going school system. Church and elub life is strong. This
was the first city in Arizona to prohibit public gambling

In 1910 the building permits, ineluding the suburbs,
represented $300,000 worth of construetion, and 1911 had as
good a showing. There are many costly and heautiful
structures, including the $65.000 Old Puneblo Club building,
the $100,000 high school, the $150,000 Sonthern Pacific sta-
tion, a $50.000 hotel—one of several good hotels—and an
apartment hounse that cost as mueh, besides scores of homes

from $2.500 to £15.000

The bungalows and more pretentions homes of the resi
dential neighborhoods have a charm, bhut searcely less potent
is the appeal of the Old Town—the quarter of adobes and
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crooked, narrow streets where Mexican population lives,
retaining the eustoms of another land and another period

On the social and religious side, Tueson is the equal of
the typical Eastern city of its size, Practically all the fra
ternal orders arve represented and there are several clubs.
OF these, four have their own buildings—the Old Pueblo Club,
the Elks, the gles and the Southern Pacifie Club, There
are organizations for women, also. ineluding the Woman's
Club, the Collegiate Club, and the Saturday Morning Music
C'lub,

There are twelve churches: two Methodist, two Baptist,
and two Preshyterian, as well as Catholie, Episcopal, Congre
gational, Christian, Christian Science, Lutheran and Jewish
congr tions,

Besides the public playgrounds, there is a chain of parks,
five of which contain in all 21.4 acres. The city also holds
by lease 680 acres beyond its limits,

The Carnegie Free Publie Li wrary, situated in a park,
contains 9,000 yvolumes, hesides a library of 4,000 Govern
ment publications,  The building, construeted in 1901, cost
$25,000,

Near the city is the Carnegie Desert Botanical Laboratory,

the only institution of its kind in the world. Here, on a
thousand acres, the special science of desert plant-life is
heing developed,

The Unpited States Magnetic Observatory was recently
established here,

A delightful and interesting winter resort as well as year-
round home, Tueson affords golf, driving, motoring, riding,
tenmis and baseball opportunities nearly every day in the
var,

Tueson lies on a mesa at an elevation of 2,369 feet—neither
too high nor too low—and drains into two valleys. The
sunitary conditions are exceptionally good. Tueson claims the
listinetion of being the cleanest town in the Southwest.

It is the county seat of Pima County, which has an area of
0424 square miles, equal to Massachusetts and Rhode Island
comhbined

within ¢ r of mountain chains, the ecity has to the
rih and northeast the Santa Catalinas, to the north the
Tortillitas, to the east the Rineons, the south the Sant
Ritas and on the west the Tueson Mountains. Over 9.000 f
high, the peaks of these ranges make a \.;vI»-n.li:l setting

North is the Rillito Valley. Nine miles northwest of the

city this joins the Santa Cruz ey, which extends south

Mexico and northwest fifty miles, In cach is ver hearing
the valley’s name,

With immense mining and cattle resources Mueson, the
gateway to the west coust of Mexico and the plexus of a
giguntic t of railroads, has a variety of supports, The
failure of any one would not be sufficient to permanently
imjure the ecity as a whole :

The jobbing husiness is important, and the extent of

the retail business helps to give the visitor an idea of the

city’s solidity. Tueson has a department store in a two

story building covering nearly half
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An index to the business stability of Tu

eson is also found
in its banks, of which there are four: the Arizona National
Bank of Tueson, the Consolidated National Bank. the Mer
chants’ Bank and Trust Company, and the Southern Arizona
Bank and Trust Company. These institutions have combined
resources of over $3,000,000, and their deposits make a total
of almost 100,000, Their combined capital is $275,000

There are also two lo building and loan associations
and the “*Arizona.”” Their combined re-
sources aggregate $400,000,

the “*Citizens

On every hand are signs of progressiveness. One is the
eity farm of 107 acres, of which the eighty under eultiva
7,000
up, for city horses. This farm pays the city twenty-four
per cent, profit,

tion produce 500 tons of feed annually, worth from

Fire insuranece rates have dropped fifty per cent, in threc
years, The eity has a fire department with five paid em-
ployes and sixty volunteer members, besides the auxiliary
Southern Pacific Company, one-fourth as lurge. The equip
ment i modern and there are twenty-two boxes in the
alarm system

Wells above the eity and four miles from the limits supply
the eity with 1,200,000,000 gallons a year, at a cost of $21.70
per 1,000,000,

Within the city there are twelve miles of sewer mains,
twenty-six miles of graded or macadamized streets and fifteen
miles of cement sidewalks, From January 1, 1909, to Novem-
ber 1, 1911, the eity graded 29284 feet of streets and
macadamized 4,016 feet

Trolley lines comnect the principal parts of town and
there is a down-town loop serviee ‘he Tueson Rapid
Transit Company has five miles of tracks within the city
limits,




TUCSON, ARIZONA

SAN XAVIER MISSION NEAR

oLD

HISTORY

Tueson has behind it not only the history and tradition
of the Southwest, but the appeal of dimly remembered
Indian life. Before the first of the Spaniards worked his
way into this region, there was a settlement of Papagoes and
Pimas on the site of the present city.

Late in the seventeenth cenfury the Jesuits established
near here the first Arizona missions, and a Spanish military
post was established in 1781, Tueson became American in
18 with the consummation of the Gadsden Purchase, and
for years was important as a military post and overland
mail station, In this period was laid the foundation for
its commercial supremacy in the territory. The old order
changed in 1884, when the Southern Pacific was finished.

Surmounted by a low hill near the Santa Cruz River,
nine miles from Tucson, in a most pieturesque setting, is
San Navier del Bae Mission. Founded about 1687, this mis-
sion played an important part in the early history of the
Southwest. In the middle of the eighteenth century it was
abandoned after the Apaches massacred the priests, but was
re-established in 1780, Seven vears later the present building,
constructed in the form of a eross, was begun; the work of
building took fourteen years. The mission is unique among
all the missions of the United States and of the greatest

interest to historians and tourists,
On the hill at San Xavier, surmounted by a eross, and a
place of pious pilgrimage, there is a grotto which, like the

famous grotto of Massaville at Lourdes, has important
religious significance and attraction to the tourist as well as
the faithful devotee. Besides this church, there is the mission
of Joseph de Tumacacori, two miles south of Tub:

Traces of forgotten days are found near by. Fifteen miles
below Tueson, on the Santa Cruz River, at Chalqueyuma,
are the ruins of a buried city a mile square. West of Tueson,
on Tumamoe Till, & traces of walled places of refuge;
and indieations of ancient homes are found at Bear Canon,

Thirteen miles northwest of the eity are the Painted
Rocks—more properly called the Pietured Rocks. Before the
white man came, Indians carved on these the figures of
animals and bir

Old Fort Lowell, now in rnins, was for many rs 1
pivotal point in the Indian wars. Today it is in the center
of a rich agricultural region,







